UNITED NATIONS e S

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
GEWNERAL

. A/AC.96/SR.379
23 ‘October 1384

Originals ENGLISH

EXECUTTVE COMMITTEE OF THE HIGH COMMISSIONER'S PROGRAMME
Thirty-fifth'session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 379th MEETING

‘held at the Palais des Nations, ‘Geneva,
on Tuesday, 16 Octiober 1984, 4t 10 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. CHIBA (Japan)

CONTENTS"
fidministrative and financial matters {continueaj
Status of contributions and over-all financial requirements for 1984 an&71985
Fieid;afféiré

Proposed ‘introduction of additional languages

'This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should he submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorpecrated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief,

Official Records Editing Section, room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Executive Committee at

this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after
the end of the session.

GE.84-03195



A/AC.96/SR.379
~page 2, -

~ The meeting was_galled'td order at 10.451a.m.
ANNQUNCEMENT Bi THE CHATIRMAN

1. The CHAIRMAN said that 16 October was World Food Day. It had begn so.designated
in 1981 as:a<tribute to those who produced food, and as a time when matters
pertainlng to food should receive specilal attentlon. Its aim was to focus attention
on the problem of hunger and the need to increage agricultural production, especially
in-developing countries. -In that spirit World-Food Day in 1984 had been dedicated to
women in agriculture, in response to the need for a better understanding of the many
roles of rural vomen in the developing world. World Food Day 1984 would also help to
make both the public and the policy makers aware of the need to gear policies and
programmes to the spe01al needs of women as food producers.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL MATTERS (;tem 10 of the agenda) (continued) (A/4C.96/639
and Corr.l and Add.2; A/AC.96/646; EC/SC.2/19) -

2. Mr. KHARMA (Lebanon), noting that a consensus had not been reached on the
Administration's proposals, said it was perhaps due to the fact that delegations
considered there were certain financial implications that could be avoided if other
measures were taken,

3. In the first place, the Executive Committee had been teld that the costs of the
additional 11 posts requested would be met from voluntary funds until 1989, after
which time they would be apportioned between the regular budget and voluntary funds.

If he understood correctly, that meant that, in the five-year perioed up to 1989, and
allowing for inflation, voluntary funds wculd have to bear a total sum of approximately
$2.5 milllon. -

4. Secondly;'On the question of upgrading of posts, some delegations had expressed
the view that, for reasons with which all were familiar, posts in the field should

be upgraded as a matter of urgency. whereas the upgrading of posts at headquarters
coguld be deferred for the time being. That, in his view, was the wrong approach:
upgrading should be conceived as an over-all procesas, covering both field and
headquarters staff. To separate the two would be tantamount to diserimination, which
was unacceptable to his delegation. '

5e There seemed %o be a certain malzise and he would therefore suggest that the
matter be referred back to UNHCR to prepare a balanced and more condensed package

for submission to the Executive Committee's informal meeting in January 1985, That
would allow time for refliection which would be more conducive to the general acceptance
of such proposals.

6. Mr. CHRAIBI (Morocco) said that, since a consensus on the job classification
exercise was not possible at the present stage, his delegation considered that
discussion on the matter should be doferred until the next session of the

Executive Committec, when a decislon could be taken in the light of all the factas of
the casze.



A/AC.96/SR.3T9
page 3

T. Mr. KOULISCHER (Director, Administration and Maznagement Division), replying

to points raised, said he first wished to assure members that UNHCR was keenly
aware of the budgetary limitations placed both on the regular budget and on
voluntary funds, and his remarks would be made in that context. He would also
assure members that UNHCR was not losing sight of the need for a global management
plan, particularly since matters such as classiflcatlon and recrultment were, of
course, closely intertwined.

8. 3o far as the long-term financial implications of the job classification
exercise were concerned, it was a little difficult at that point to make a more
accurate foreecast. iny increased expenditure under voluntary funds would, however,
be offset by the transfer of posts from one budget to another.

9. One member had said that it was difficult to’'see the need for growth in the
number of classified posts when UNHCR was a purely temporary organization. That
was quite true but UNHCR was caught between the desire for stability, on the one
hand, and development, on the other. It should also not be forgotten that a
post that had been reclassified could be decla081f1ed subsequently.

10. ”The Unmted Kingdom representative had referred-to "grade creept. In that ‘
conmnection it should perhaps be pointed out that 8 par cent of posts were recommended
for declassification, and the relevant figure therefore had to be deducted from

the number of. posts recommended for reclaasification. The'exact nature of the

- exercise was: explained in detail in the note on the Profe331onal Jjob classificatlon
exercise (A/AC.96/63G/Add.1). There was no question of a race for promotfén.” The
axercise had been based solely on the nsed té ascertain how UNHCR should be graded

to show that a number of ‘posts, particularly in the field, had been undergraded}

11. The UInited States and Belgian representatlves had stressed that the regular budget
should have a zero growth rate. As was apparent from the documentation before the )
Executive Commuittee, however, the regular hudget {igures revealed an increase in~
expenditure. UNHCR none the less hoped to remain within the proposed limits for 1985,
although it could not give a guarantee to that effect at- the prasent stage.

12... Wlth raegard to the specific recommendation in paragraph 27 of document
A/AC.96/639/4dd.1, the High Commissioner would place all the facts béfore the
Secretary~General, who would also be apprised of the content of the Executlve Committee's
debate as reflected in its report. Tn that way the Setretary-General would' be kept
abreast of the situation. -

13. Jfmong the positive consequences of the exercise, of éourset was the $trengtﬁening
of programne management in the field. The job classification exercise WOUId also
serve to encourage rotation up to and including the D=2 level, since flve D-2 posts
for represenbatives in the field had been requested.

14. Agreelng on the need for a more global presentation, he said_that the =

High Commissiorier had decided for the time being to dissociate the proposal in
paragraph 27 -from the other proposals. The Sub-Committee on Administrative and
Financial Mdtters had, however, been provided with a set of figures prepared on the
basis of the figures set forth in table 1 (Regular Budget + Voluntary Funds Posts -



AZAC, 96/33 379
page 4

Headquarters/Field), but revised to take account of the implications of the.
proposal in paragraph 27.  That revised set of figures could be made available to
members if they so wished. I ' " '

15. A number of formulas had been suggested, ineluding the p0531bllity of a oomparison
between UNHCR and other United Natiohis agencies. He had, however, tended to
discourage such a comparison given the special nature of UNHCR and its protection
function.

16. It was important to correct any impre331on that the exercise had been conducted
for hierarchical reasons. ~ Rather, UNHCR was convinced that the complexity of the
refugee problem in the modern world, and the level of contacts which UNHCR had to
maintain with Heads of State and high-ranking Government officials, meant that

UNHCR had arrived -at a historic moment in its mission and that ita eenlor posts
should be strengthened accordingly.

17. A number of deleg itions had questioned the need for the proposed additional
11 posts. Without repeating what he had said in his introductory statement, he
would point out that the request had been made after a lengthy and arduous study
conducted over a four-month period. in attempt to apply the zero growth rate had
been made, but unsuccessfully ‘ L

18. With regard. to a point raised by ‘the Japaneae representative, it was not
possible, given- UNHCH ] protection functlon, to fix an exact proportion between the
number of staff, on the one hand, and the number of refugees or volume of assistance
material, on the other. There were sometimes new situations which called for new
staff or material. But UNHCR could close down offices and indeed had already done
-89, in Bangladesh, Burma and Zaire. The basic consideration behind its action |

was: what did the international community‘expect of it? Furthermore, it would be’
difficult to establish priority among those 11 posts, although if absolutely essentlal
it would be done.

13. Hedeployment, which a large number of delegations had considered necessary,
Involved reassigning posts not only from headquarters to the field but alsoc as
between field offices. The offices of UNHCR in various parts of the world did not’
have a fixed number of personnel or an established minimum staff - everything
depended on how a particular situation evolved. It had been suggested that posts
might perhaps be redeployed from the offices of 'UNHCR in Europe other than .
headquarters. However, the Administration and Management Division of UNHCR felt
that the European offices performed a very important function, a view shared by

the authorities of a large number of countries. At times, some of those offices
even took part in the procedure for determining the status of refugees. Personnel
was undoubtedly needed for-that purpose. Moreover, it should be borne in mind that
Furope received applications for asylum from é€verywhere in the world and that a
large number of its countries had a backlog of requests to examine. Many examples
could be cited to show that the Furdpean countries had become extremely sensitive

to the refugee situation in recent years. Europe could also make a valuable
contribution: to UNHCR in terms of "generating support among public opinion. Countries
which received rtfugees already supported the work of UNHCR in general, but the
so-called "donor™ countries also had a very important contribution to make, If all



A/AC.96/SR.3T9
page 5

aspects of the current economic situation in Europe - including the increasing
nunber of refugees from all over the’ world - were taken into geeount, the importance
of the offices of UNHCR in Europe would become apparent.

20. Redeployment was taken extreMely seriously at headquarters. .4 number of

posts there had already been discontinued. In addition, in-depth studies were -

being conducted by the Administration not only to determine where there was duplication
and posts whidh could be saved, but also to see if the volume of UNHCR documentation
could be reduced. The problems involved were not at all simple, for-even the

smallest units of the UNHCR structure had a function to perform.

21, He cdﬁdfﬁded that redeployment and a study of job duplication were indeed
necessary; " Although “he "¢ould not sée how additional posts could be made available
for redeplovment in the immediate future, efforts would be continued to that end

22. He noted that there was some -confusion regarding the concapts of "redeployment“
and "discdntinuation" " In jargon; "diSéontinuation of a post ‘and creation of ‘2 new:
post!" were equivalent to ‘'redeployment™. - For example, if a post in country X were
to be discontinied and a post in country Y created, the procedure-could either be
called "discontinuation of a post and creation of A new post{" or "redeployment"

The small difficulty with redeployment was that the two posts concerned had to be of
the same kind and at the same level which was not always possible.. - Comsequently,

it was easier ‘to take, on ‘the 'one’ hand, all the posts that could be 'saved or: .disecontinued
and, on the ‘other hand, "all the posts: that were to be created and then determine how
the two could be made” to coincide. That was redeployment. The fAdministration;and .
Management Division felt that document EC/SC.2/22 would be clearer if.the jobs shich-.
were to be created weré considered first, followed by an examination of: the:jobs which
were to be discontinued. After thé- redpployment exercise, the Administration and -
Managément Division could have submitted 1l posts to the Executive Committee; but:
instead submitted 31, feeling that 20 of them could be compensated and that the:
Executive Committee would thus gain a better underatanding of the situation.

23, w1th regard to the question of durable solutions in Thailand, which included

the further question of whether posts of a sufficiently high leval ‘had been created,
he said that the delegate in Thailand, who was to be reclassified to level D=2,

would be the person best able to put’ durable solutions into effect and to negotiater
at the highest level. He pointed out that technical posts had an important function_
in the quest for durable golutions.

24. Regarding the question of the employment of female personnel by. UNHCR, he said
that there would ‘be fewer recrults than’in the past. Even-1f the 11 new posts wene
approved, UNHCR would: still ‘not be in ‘4 pogsition to recruit additional female staff,
since “the organization was no Ioﬁgeﬁ in its cxpansion phase. .He said.that he had
conveyed the wishes and instructions of the Secretary-General in: regpect of
recruitment to the Sub-Committee and had explained that regular budget posts were
concerned for the most part, but’ that the ‘same principle would be applied to voluntary

funds posts. On the whole progress in ‘the area of recruitment would not be as
great as in the past. '



_ AfLC.96 /SR.379
page 6

25, Addressing the‘problem of ‘an imbalance at the higher levels, He said ‘thit
many criteria were being taken into consideration;:including those which had -
been menticned in the Executive Committee meetings, such as the wark of the
Committee, appointments.and’promotions, which were extremcly complicated factors.
More favourable and flaxiblewconditions for advancement had also been discussed.
The Administration and Management Division was "still caught between trying to give
all pérsonnel exactly the same rights and using different cateporles. He. hoped,
however, that progress would soon be made. . Co

26. 1In response to observations which had been mads by the dalegation of

the Netherlands regarding tralnees and Junior Post Officers (JP0s),: he pointed
out that only two trainses had been taken on during tlie previous ycar. While a
few more could be recriited during the current year, it should be borne in mind
that thelr numbers were very small in comparison with the number of JPOs. There
was ‘also a difference between the two concepts. A JPO was assigned directly to
a gpecific post {Protection or Aszistance), whereas a trainee moved from section
to section until he was placed. He conceded that thers could be some overlap
between the two, although care would be taken to -awgid it ‘bat there was no
question of a conflict.

27. .Thewﬁdmintstration=anananagement Division understood very well the
constraints to which UNHCR was sdbjected, .In that reapect, it did not wish te be
regarded-as a "patitioner" by the Executive Committea. Nor did it wish to be
viewed as: lacking in elarity. Therefore, the Pivision would be pléased to explain
any points on which it might not. have beér clear enough either at a meeting of the
Executive-Commitiee or in a_bilateral context with individual delegatiors. - The
Diviaton's aim was: to - present to. delegations thé result of ‘the efforts: which had
been made by the UNHCR Administration, whether in respect cf Job ‘¢laagification or
additional jobs.

28. 1In conclusion, he thanked the Exgcutive Committee for zll its support and
said that he hoped 1t had complete confidence in the efforts of the Administration
and Management»Division.

STATUS. QE CONTRIBUTIONS AND OVER-ALL ‘FINANCIAL- RLQUIREVENTS FOR 1984 AND 1985
(agenda item 1))

29, Mr. VOLFING (Director, External Affairs Division) said that since the problems
related to the funding of UNHCR programmes were presented ‘in some detail in
document A/AC.96/641 and in the report of the. Sub~-Committee on Administrative and
Financial Matters whichi .had been submitted to-the Executive Committee, as well as
in the other documentation which had been made available . to.the Sub~-Commitiee, he
would deal only with the main:issues o

30, . He wished to express-deep appreciation to all .donons-to UNHCR. The support.-
which the Office had raceived had-been magnificent,:hearing in mind the . very
difficult economic situation which many donors faced. Despite the effect.of the
strong dollar, it might be possible in 1984 to reach the same level of contribution
income as in 1933, since many Governments had made significant inecreaszs in the
level of their national currency contributions in 1984



A/AC.96/SR. 379
pags 7

31, He also W1shed 1o thank thoge Governments which had- recently announced
oontributlona to UNHGR.ﬁ They ‘would be of conSLdereble help in bringing UNHCR nearer.
L) the full fundlng of the 1984 General Programmes.

52. Addltlonal funds were etlll needed to cover requ};ements for the current year,
would be fully fundedn On that baSlS, he expected total Voluntary Fund expenditure
in 1984 to amount to some $410 mllllon, Whlch wag a sllght 1ncrease over 1983.

33. . The fund.J.ng oi' programmes for 1985 posed a ma,,}or problem. To‘bal Voluntary Fund
requirements in 1985 could be i# the nelghbourhood &f ‘$430 million.  However, the '
funding of the General Programmes réguirement of some $385 million was the most
serious concern.

34.  The cost.of the General Programmes of UNHCR was determined on the basis of
identified ree&, UmHCR had to plan ofi that bhasis, since’ the ‘refugees had direct and
urgent needs wh:gh would nqt be met Lrom any other source. ‘The ‘planning and costlng
of UNHCR refagee assmstance was nob- merely a matter 6F d901ding what was desirable.””
It was a.matter of what must be done 1f refugees were to be helped to. Tesume deoent
end dignified ltves.

5. Therefore, ‘the 1ient;flcatlon of refugee needs’ muet be the etartlng p01nt for .
TWHCR prégramme plenqlng and the result of that plannlng would be equal to the fundlng'
requlrement for the Genevel ?rogrammes.‘ '

34, w1th regard ta. the funding problems for 1935, the varlous sources of 1ncome
generation for the. General Progremmes were becomlng lncrea51ngly lipited. Since

UNHCR wase botdlly &ependent on voluntamy contrlbutmons for the flnancing of refugﬁe
agsistance, that situation imrlled that to cover the $38% million requlred for the
Geveral Programmes in 1985, UNHCR would need. to recelve some $60 million in additional
contribubions thati year. While the problem was, vaiously very serlous, it should not
ba regarded as ;neurmounﬁableu Problemsg of 31m11ar grav1ty had been overcoue in
prevxoue years threugh the co—operatlon and best efforts of all concerned.

57 He w13h d., to, qtress that Lhe neeéd for an addltlonal 360 mllllon in contrlbutlons'
in 1985 wae not cred ta. ;ncreased.xEqulrements as much a8 to a marked reduction in the‘
SOUr0Es of . ;neome for the Generai Prpgrammes.

58, Meny speakﬂrs had cammented ongthe issue’ durlng the general debate.. The basic .
feeling whlch emerged was that everyone had‘beceme fully aware of the graVLty of* the
problem and, that, defermlnailon and Jdint.efforts would be . needed to overcome it,

For ;te,part, UNHCP would . exerclse maxlmum budgetary restralnt ‘and apply strict o
pl*erltlee~thh.regand tao, prpgramme eontrol and’ review. Every effort would also be .
made to explore new income pDBBlbllltleS. If UNHCR could continue to ot on
inersased levels. ofypational. CUrTANCY . epntrlbution by the. Executlve Commlttee and other
dondrs ag-a means of), -Bupport.-and; in partlcular, 1f the Uhlted Stetes dollar value were
to. chauge. in favour oi other currenc%es, it mi

addlt;anal centr;ba 1on iricome req@lred.ln 1985...



A/AC.96FSH.3T9.
page 8 '

39. He therefore appealed to all chernments to bear the situation in mind in their
planning of contributions to UNHCR's 1985 programme. He hoped that at the’ Pledglng
Conference due to take place at United Nations Headquarters on 16 November 1984, a
maxinigm number of Governments would be able to announce firm and sizeable contributions.
UNHCR would only be able to start off the General Programmes for 1985 at the reasonable
level’ approved by the Executive Comm;ttee if substantial contributions were made
available on 1 January.

40. In conclusion, he said that the understanding and tremendous support which
donbrs had given to UNHCR 'in recent years mada it possible to hope that, with a
realistic apprqach té the situation and & determination to succeed the dlfflcult,
but not impossible funding problem would be overcome.

FIELD AFFAIHS (agenda item 12)

41. Mpr, HOMANN~HERIMBERG (Director for Field Affalrs) reminded the Executive
Committce that at thes informal meeting in January 1984, the High Commissioner had
advised it of iz decision to establlsh in his Executive Office the function of
Field Affairs. To that end, he had created, through redeployment of existing posts,
the positione of Director for Field Affairs and Senior Field Affairs Officer with a
small support staff. The main purpose of those posts was to strengthen and
streamline policy aspects relatlng to UNHCR's field establishment, That was one

nporﬁant ‘objective of the United Nations Administrative Management Service report,
and 1t was given equal importance in the so-called consensus paper on "Proposals
for strengthening UNHCR's management policy", dated 4 August 1983. A more detailed
description of the responsibilities of the Director for Field Affairs was provided
iin paragraphs 1xiy o 1lxvi of the introduction to the report on UNHCR assistance
activities in ;983-1984 (A/AC 96/639) in short, he was the High Commissioner's
prinuipa; pol’cy adviser-on matbers concerning UNHCR field actlvities.

42. He said that since the small team had assumed its duties, he and the Senior
Field Officer had spént a gc=? pert of their time in the field. They had also tried
tn take advantage of visits by field staff to headquarters to discuses their problems
and concerns. For their appraisals of fileld activities, they tried to associate the
geographical and functional units of headquarters. The methodology was simple and

was based éssentially on listening, looking, absorbing and asking questions in order
to form anover-all picture. They examined -the performance of UNHCR in a given
country, particularly with regard to the effectiveness and orientation of the entire
range of UNICR-actlvities, Lhe exercise and effectiveneas of existing and newly
delegated authority (including the queéstion of how Headquarters related to the

fleid), fie1d'managnment working methods and conditions of service in the field.

They asked outsiders - colledgues from the United Nations system, representativas

of non-governmehtal” organizations and diplomatic representatives - about their view
of the refugee siluation and the performance of UNHCR, spoke to thelr own colleagues -
both thé international and local staff - and also to the refugees. They had
discussions with Government représentatives of the host country about their attitudes
towards refugees and the Pole of UNHCR, including the orientation of its over-all
activities, and, in the process, tried to examine the prospects for possible long-term
solutions. Thairover-all observations and recommendations - some of which confirmed
existing attituders and polizies, whereas others suggested a change - were brought to



A/AC.96/8R, 579
page 9

the attention of the High Commissioner and the senior maﬁagement. The result was
sometimes immediate remedial action while observations of a more complex nature
became part of the ongoing policy review and decision-making process.

43. Although generalizations from individual observations were usually to be
avoided, he waa sure that the Executive Committee would wish to hear of the
experience he had gained in some of the fields which he had been requested to
examine, such as the delegation of authority within the Office, working methods in
the field, the complexity of thé refugee caseload, staffing and conditiona of
service,

44. It had been found that, with some minor exceptiona, the texts of existing
manuals and regulations had bsen brought into line with the all-important policy
of delegation or devolution of authority to the field. True delegation of .
authority, however, depended on the genuine co-operation of all concerned, the
acceptance by the recipients of the delegated authority and the quality of support
provided by Headquarters. The delegation of authority should not be limited to the
branch office lavel, but should be practised, to the extent posaible, wlthin the
field offices, i.e., out-posted fleld offices and sub-offices which were in the
front line of daily refugee concerns. In some countries visited there appeared to
be room for improvement and his comments had been accepted and corprective action
initiated.

45. One of the purposes of examining working methods had been to minimize
bureaucratic procedures. In recent years, the Office had made great strides towards
more sophisticated management and monitoring systems, which had produced an

improved information flow and greater transparency. At the same time, sophistication
should not be allowed to stifle other activities essential to the protection and
assistance of refugees.

46. A further question which he had looked at was the refugee caseload and its
complexity. His ataff had become acutely aware of the increasing difficulties
encountered by some field offices in dealing with individual cases, particularly in
countries where there was no relliable network of competent voluntary agencies, thus
necassitating a total operational involvement on the part of UNHCR staff. The point
was important, since there was sometimes a tendency to relate the aize of UNHCR's
staff to the numbers of refugees and the volume of assistance alone,

47. Appraisals in the field of staffing had dealt with a variety of issues,
including the optimal utilization of human resources, internal organizational
structures, etc.; some of the relevant recommendations were reflected in the
budgetary proposals before the Committee. Programme support and the administration
function in the field had been found to require increased attention; more care was
also needed in ensuring that staff members with sufficient experience and maturity
were assigned to the field. He fully supported the proposed introduction of a
national officers category as an important means of strengthening the field
establishment.



A/AC.96/SR.379
page 10

48, In regard to conditions of service, many of the measures taken during the
year had had a beneflclal effect on UNHCR'S staff, but isolated and difficult duty
gtations, requlnb& eontlnued and 1ncrea$ed attentlpn and ‘there was alweye the
problem of the basid. 1nadequac;es of the United Hetlons system wlth regard to
field service. Those igsues were belng pursued,’

49. He drew the Commlttee'e aﬁtentlon to the recqmmendatlons of the

United Nations Internatlonal Gonferenoe o1 Popula+1on held in Mexico City from

6 to. 14 hugngt’ 1%84.0n the snbaeet of international migration (4/AC,96/TNF.170).
The large number of . epeeke;s whe had glven prominence to “the specific probvlem of
refugees was certainly 81gn1flcant. Recommendatlons 54 and 55 merely” corroborated‘
the policies of international refugee work, slready well-known to the

Tixecutive Gommlttee.l.. -

50. Mr. TRAUTTMAﬁﬁﬁQ@EE {fustria) said that the prlmary aim of establishing’ the;:
post of Dlrector Fox, Eleld Affairs w;thln the ngh CommlsSLOner's Executive Offlce:
had ‘been . to strengfhen the field organlzatlon of UNHCR by .providing the

High Commlselener thh policy advice and further emeha91g1ng the devolution of
authority +o :the fleld; it had further been intended to increass the efficiency of
the field. organlzatlon, in particular,. by Jmproving. worklng methods in field
offices:.. The, Director; had essentially a. tnavelllng brlef - he was a eoﬁtact man
between. headquarters and. the field. .I3% had also, bean hoped that he m;gﬁt be . able
to improve the working conditions of UNHCRTS field officers by making dlscreet '
contact with the authorities concerned.

51, Fhe- f;retulmpre351on g31ned from the 1nterest1ng repor+ by the Dlrector for,_
Field Affaixs was. that the High Commigsioner had made a wise decision., A% the ]
same time, :peans wneld have %o be found of prOV1ﬂ1ng xhe Executive Cemmlttee with,
more detailed.information on the ectlv1tles of the. Dlrector for Field Affalrs and
on %the impact of his work on priority aspects of refugee policy. That might best.
be achieved by including a full formal report by the Director in the documentation
of annuail: meetlngs of the Executlve Committee.

52, Ms.: LAOHAPH$N (Thaxland) said thaf, as a host. country of one’ oi the UNHGR
brameh: offices of the . Fast Asia region, Thailand weloomed the. eetabllshment of a
Dirbotor. for Fleld‘ﬁffalre at headquarters. Althouah small in number, the
Direetor's gtaff had significant responsibilities. Hexr Government had heid frank
discussions with the.Director duping his recent. visit to Thailand on. evaluatlng
the practical effectiveness of UNHCR's programmes; she hoped its views would be
taken into account.in future decisions.

53. She was strongiy lﬂ ﬁavour of euthorlty ‘being delegated to hranoh or field
offj.ces wg far as poBsxble, 51nce such.delegaflon would not only shorten,the )
regpenge time . to urgent”xequests but algo enhance ‘the flexibility of programme
impliementation. :The preposed rotation of staffs between. headquarters and, the _

field would, at. the. seme:. bige,, contrlbute 0. x: better understandlng of laocal . 7
conditions at.; the pollcy—makmng level. The 1Lnk between headquarters and.the fleld'
offices could be further strengthened by the assignment of a consul ting role . '


http://to.be

L/AC.96/SR.3T9
page 11

to high-ranking staff at headquarters in regard %o negotiations with Governments,
organizations or inter-organizational bodies concerned with UNHCR. sctivitiss.

54. Mr., LAMBACH (Federal Republic of Germany) supported the Austrian proposal

that a fuller formal report Wy the Director for Field Affairs should be submitted

to the Executive Uommitiece annually. Since there was & tendency for the Committes

to be confronted at its sessions with extensive documentation giving an excellent

but rather theoretical picture of the work of the Office, it would be helpful also

to hear the Director for Field affairs paint in some of the details of the day-to-day
functioning of the field organirzaticn and comment cn any special problems that might
have cropped up in the implementation and evaluation of UNHCR programmes.

55.  Mr, HARTLING (United Nations High Cormissioner for Refugees) said that the
vost of Director for Field Affairs had been established 11 months previously,
mainly to strengthen relations betuween the Executive Committiee, headquarters and
the field. He had been delighted to hear the positive reactions of so many
delegations to developments so far. A formal report by the Director for Field -
Affaires could certainly be included in the documentation of the annmual meetings of
the Executive Committee.

56. The CHLIRMAN invited the Executive Committee to approve the inclusion in the
agenda of its thirty-sixth session of an item concerning a formal report by the
Dirszctor for Field Affairs, to be supplemented by an oral statement to the
Committee. ' -

57 It was so decided.

PROPOSED INTRODUCTTON OF ADDITIONAL LANGUAGES (agenda item 13) {(L/LC.96/638)

58,  Mr, VOLEING (Director, External iffairs Division) said that the introduction
of Arabic, Chinese and Spanish as official and working languages of the

Executive Committee had been discussed at the thirty-fourth gession and the

High Commissioner had been asked tc maks a full report on the practical and
financial implications.

59.  The report now before the Commitiee (4L/AC.96/638) attempted to make a
succinet presentation of the practical impact of the proposed additional languages
not only on UNHCR but also on the United Nations Office at Geneva (UNOG). UNHCE
itself had no language services, velying on the common services of UNOG for the
translation, printing and distribution of =211 official documents submitted to the
Executive Committee. Since it was +hose services that would be most directly
affected by the introduction of the new languages, the document before the
Committee Had been drawn up in close consul*ation with them and representatives of
those services had been invited’ to be present, to respond to any technical
questions that might be raised concerning watters within their competence. Asg far
ag UNOG wasg concerned, the feasibility of handling the additionsl languages
depended largely upon approval cf budgetary allocations by the General LAssembly,
permitting the recruitment of additional staff under the regular budget. Thould
the Executive Commitiee decide in favour of the additional languages and the



A/AC.96/SR.379
pege 12

General Assembly make the required funds available for the 1985 session, immediate
notice would have to be given to UNOG services in order to allow time for the
necessary arrangements to be made.

60. The 1ntroductlon cof the additional languages would alsc have impliuvations for ~
UNHCR's reporting to the Executive Committee. The timely issue of documents
depended, among other factors, on the ability of UNHCR to submit texts for _
translation by UNOG in accordance with the deadlines listed in paragraph 3 of the
report. If those deadlines were not met, delays in. the issue of translated texts
could cause serious inconvenience te the Committee. . The report before the

Committee drew attention in paragraph 4 to the problems which already existed in
tranalating a text of the length of the UNHCR agsistance and programme budget
document into French and printing it in the twe existing working languages of the
Committee, Those problems related not only to the increased length and complexity
of that document in recent years, but also to the reporting cycle arcund which it
wag organized. To ensure that the Bxecutive Committee had information as fully
up~to-dste as pussible at its annual session, UNHCR had sought to maintain =
reporting cut-off date of 30 June. - The attempt was perhaps a little over-optimistic,
hecause the presgent length of the document necessitated a start heing made with
sutmisaion of chapters to the UNOG Languages Service for translation from the
heginning of June - i.e., a month before the cut-off date - if the document was o be
issued in accordance with the six-week rule. . It would be unrealistic to maintain
the 30 June cut-off date in face of the additional complexities of production that
would be entailed by the introduction of fhree new languages and the longer time
that would be required for translating, printing and distribution, so that the
schedule would have to be adjusted to end on 31 Mzy. It was appreciated that the
Committee would not welcome such a modification, but the technicaX-complexity of
producing a document of that length appeared to leave no aliernative.

61, When considering the question of additicnal languages, extensive consultations
had been held with other United Nations organizations on their approach to-the -
question of the translation of documentation. Some of those organlzations'were
specialized agencies with their own languages service which were able on cceasion

to produce translations more rapidly since, unlike UNOG, they did not have to take
into account many competing priorities. HNo suggestion had, however, been made in
the report that UNHCR shouid establish an independent languages service, which
would be extremely costly and not Justified by.the volume of documentation produced.
Other organizations, which depended on the UNCG common services for translation,
printing and distribution, were cobliged to observe the sane deadlines for documents
submission as UNHCR.

62, The decision before the Commithes involved not only ithe guestion of whether
the proposed languages should be introduced but also, in the event of a positive
decision, whether they should be introduced as working or official languages.

The various relevant options had been outlined in paragraph 10 of the report,

the only difference between officizl and working languages being that summary
records were produced in working languages only. There was no distinction in
regard to other documentation. '



8/AC . 96/5R.379
page 15

63. Irrespective of whether the new languages were introduced in an official or
working capacity, all in-gession documentation would he affected, incluling the
reports of the two sub~¢ommitiees; the draft decimions and the draft report of the
plenary, as well a8 any other conference room papers. At present,; in-session
documentation was {ranslated into Franch or Enslizh vartly by the UNOG Languages
Service and partly by the UNHCR Secretariat. Since however the Secretariat had no
capacity for *translation into the proposed new languages, all translatien would have
to be undertaken by UNOG., Inevitably the inecrease in the mumber of languages would
tend to slow down the production of 1nwsesalon documentation, thus lengthening the
proceedings of the Executive Committee and probably necessitating the continuation of
the plenary into a third week, If therefore the Executive Committee were to ‘
recomnend to the General Asszmbly approval of the three additional languages as either
working or ofiicial langusges of the Committee, there was a distinct possibility of a.
prolongation of tae amnual session, uniess in-session documents were excluded from
that decision.

64. .The question of additional languages related only to official Executive Committee
documents and not to other informal reports or periodic letters circulated threughmut
the year bty UNHCR. The latter would continue to be produced in the two UNHCR worklng
languages, which would remain Engilbh and Tﬂrench

65. Mr, CHRATIBIL (ﬂorocco) said he strongly supporﬁed the introduction of Arablc,
Chinese and Spanlbh as both working anu official languages (a/AC, 96/638, para. 10 (.‘L.l.l)).

66, Mx. IBRAHEEM (uudan) sald that his delegation had already referred to the
importance of introducting Avabic as an official and werking language because 1t would
greatly facilitate the work of Arabic-speaking counttles, not only in the

Executive Committee itself but also in the {ieid. Moreover, the various documents of
the Conmittee would be available in Arsbic and covld be transmitted to Arabic-speaking
countries, ' :

67.. ICARA II had shown clearly the need for having documents available in Arabic,
His delegaticn fully supported the introdvction of Arabic, Chimese and Spanish as
official and working languages of the FRvecutive Committee. He hoped that the
Committee would be able to approve the proposal and recommend its adoption by the
General Assembly.,

68, Members should try to find a =olution based on equality and justice. Delegations
should be able to express themselves in their own language. The arount of money spent
on languages was very Litile compared with the vast gums expended on- a551stance to
refugees.

69. Mp, HUSLID {Noxrway) said his delegation was not happy with the proposal to’
introduce Arabic, Chinese and Spanish as official and working languages of the
Executive Committee. 1t was clear that the introduction of additional languages
would involve increased budgetary requirements at a time when the Commlttee was - faced
with budgetary constraints.

70, As had been,pointedr¢ut, the introduction of the languages in question might
also make it necesgary for the Commitiese to held a three-week session which would
require additional resources. If the Executive Committee decided to increase the
nutber of languages wsed in its proceedings, it should try to do so in the most
efficient and least costly marmer, His delegation thought that it should not be
necessary to btranslate in-sesgsion documents inte the additional languages.



M AG/ER T
‘page L4

T1. Mz TLILI'(Tunisla), :referring to the note on the implications of the proposed
introdudtion ‘of Argbic, Chinese and Spanish as o£f1c1a1 and working languages of the
Executive Coumiiitted {A/AG.96/638), said that there:-were convincing reasons for :
introducing ithe: 1ahguages in; qﬁestlon. First of all, it was necessary to make
millions ‘of . people arowid the world aware of the wefugee problem. _ Secondly, varlous
1nst1tutlons anﬁ societles wnuld respond to- the problem only if the Commlttee

------
):

T2 He aﬁpeéled to ﬂhe Commlttee tQ recommend to the Secretary—General of the
United Natiohs that the - theée languages should be introduced as official and Working

1anguag98- A

73. “Mr, ARCURI (Argentlna) said that document AfAc, 96/638 contained many details
regarding the. propbsal but-failed to draw attention to the significant positive
effecta of introducing Arabic, Chinese and Spanish, which were used in other bodles
of the Unlted Natlons. :

74. UNHCR Was grow1ng, and consideration should be given to the dlfflcultles that
arose when a delegation participating in a meetlng nad to consult documentation in a
language other than his own., His delegation bglieved that the Executive Committee
should adopt procedures followed in other United Nations bodies and introduce Arabic,
.Chlnese and Spanlsh =3 offlclal and working languages.

75 Wr. KHARMA (Lebanon) S&ld w1th regard to the proposal to introduce Arabic)
Chinese @nd Spanish as OfflClal and working . languages of the Executive Committee,

that most of the refugee assistance projects and programmes were belng carried out -

in areas where those languages.were. spoken. Consequently, the various admlnlstrations,
legislatures and field offices would benefit from being able to. consult documents - -
-iggued in those languages. His delegatien therefore hoped that the Commitiee would -
adopt the proposal contained in paragraph 10 (iii) of dociment A/AC.96/6%8.

764 Mr, OMART -(Algeria) observed that Arabic was spoken in the United Nations, ‘
various intermational organizations and specialized agencies,  UNHCR was part of the
United Nations family and Arabic should - therefore be introduced. ag an officlal anﬂ _

working language,

77. The distribution of HNHCR documents in Arabic would also facilitate the wotk of
”ﬁhé'ﬂffice in the field,

78. Hls delegation noted that the introduction of Arablc, Chinese arid Spanlsh as
official and working languages of the BExecutive Committee would involve llttle
additicnal cost. It therefore hoped that the proposal would be supported by all -
members., - - .

79, - Mr. HEGNER (6w1tzer1anu) endorsed the views expressed by the representatlve of
Nérvwsy. He understood the position of those delegations who had’ spoken in favour: ¢f
the introduction of Arabic, Chinese and Spanish as OfflClal and worklng languages,
but the first concern of the Committes should be to ensure efflClenCy in‘its work.
The Committee had to be in.g pOSLthﬂ to react to emergencies and the proposged,
intréduetion would:cause delays. in-the availability of documents. Furtherimore, 1t
was knowm that many countries membens of the Committee were currently facing-
budgetary constraints and he would ‘be most reluctant to approve any 1ncrease 1n
contributions of a general nature.



A/AC.96/SR.379
page 15

80, Mr., PAIVA (United States of America) said that his delegation understood the
legitimate interest in introducing additional languages in the Executive Committee.
At the same time, it was concerned at the delay that might arize in regard to the
availability of documentation. Moreover, to issue documents in additional languages
would inevitably increase budgetary requirements and lengthen the duration of the
Comnittee's session,

8l., His delegation tock account of a number of suggestions and recommendations made
by the Joint Inspection Unit in its 1977 study on the implications of additional
languages in the United Nations system (JIU/REP/77/5). It supported many of those
recommendations, in particulax the first, which stated that new languages should de
introduced when they were indispensable for the proper functioning of deliberative
organs, and the third recommendaticn, which said that translations of documents
should be based on the principle of selectivify, i.e. that only specified documents
should be translated into specified languages.,

82. Having balanced all those considerations one against the other, and realizing
that there would be financial and other implications in the current difficult time,
his delegation could in principle support the introduction of the languages concerned
as official languages. At the same time, it endorsed another recommendation of JIU
to the effect that Member States requesting new or expanded language services should
consider paying or contributing to their cost as was the case in ITU and UPU., It was
his delegation's understanding that since 1977 that option had been adopted by other
organizations.

83, It had been indicated that in~session documentation would cause delays in the
Committee's deliberations and lead tc a three-week session. His delegation thevrefore
suggested that such documentation ghould not be translated inte all working
languages, thus reducing delays and costs.

84. While his delegation could support the introduction of additional languages as
official languages, it could not support the introduction of further working languages
since that should be done only on & selective basis and only when it was

indispensable for the work of the Committee.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.




